
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item 
and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) 
minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. The above 
Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) JANUARY 10, 2021 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
4.2) JANUARY 19, 2022 – BUDGET WORK SESSION 

 
5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 
6.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

 
7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

 
7.1) DOWNTOWN FAÇADE PROJECT UPDATE. (DEREK LUMSDEN VIA ZOOM) 

 
7.2) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM SNYDER AND ASSOCIATES (LINDSAY 

BEAMAN, TIM WALLACE) 
 

7.3) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM HR GREEN (JOSH SCANLON)  
 

7.4) RESOLUTION AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN TASK FORCE. ROLL VOTE. 
 

7.5) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPOINTING COUNCIL MEMBER 
KAY SMITH TO THE DOWNTOWN TASK FORCE.  

 
8.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 
8.1) RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE OF FEBRUARY 14, 2022 AT 6:00PM AT THE 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY AND LEARNING CENTER FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, January 24, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER  

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87153072226 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  871 5307 2226  Meeting ID:  871 5307 2226 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 4469613 



2 
 

ON THE PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 
30, 2023. ROLL VOTE. 
 

8.2) RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF FEBRUARY 14, 2022 AT 
THE ANAMOSA LIBRARY AND LEARNING CENTER FOR THE PROPOSED 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, PROPOSED FORM OF CONTRACT AND 
ESTIMATE OF COSTS FOR THE ANAMOSA SYCAMORE STREET PROJECT 
AND THE TAKING OF BIDS FOR SUCH WORK. ROLL VOTE. 
 

8.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINAL PLANS ON THE HIGHWAY 151 GRADE 
SEPARATION PROJECT PHASE 1.  

 
8.4) RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR A SURFACE 

TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM FEDERAL-AID SWAP PROJECT. 
ROLL VOTE.  

 
8.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 TO GINGERICH WELL 

& PUMP SERVICE, LLC IN THE AMOUNT OF $977,051.25 FOR THE WELL NO. 6 
BID PACKAGE 1 - DRILLING.  

 
8.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO.1 WITH AN OVERALL 

INCREASE TO THE CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,861.00 FOR THE WELL 
NO. 6 PROJECT – BID PACKAGE 1.  

 
8.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PAY APPLICATION NO. 7 TO TRICON GENERAL 

CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $64,280.71 FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
FACADE PROJECT.  

 
8.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PAY APPLICATION NO. 1 TO BOOMERANG 

CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $82,117.32 FOR THE WELL NO. 6 PROJECT BID 
PACKAGE 2.  

 
8.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF WASTE COLLECTION LICENSES: EDWARDS 

SANITATION, FRAZIER’S SANITATION, VIP SANITATION, AND LINDOU, INC – 
DBA WAPSI WASTE.  

 
8.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

 
9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

 
10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 
10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
12.0) CLOSED SESSION 

 
12.1) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 

21.5(C) – TO DISCUSS STRATEGY WITH COUNSEL IN MATTERS THAT ARE 
PRESENTLY IN LITIGATION OR WHERE LITIGATION IS IMMINENT WHERE 
ITS DISCLOSURE WOULD BE LIKELY TO PREJUDICE OR DISADVANTAGE 
THE POSITION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL BODY IN THAT LITIGATION. 



3 
 

 
12.2) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
12.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADVICE PROVIDED BY COUNSEL.  

 
13.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 10, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session January 10, 2022 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Alan Zumbach, Teresa Tuetken and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Beth 
Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk; Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer; Jeremiah Hoyt, Police 
Chief and Patrick O’Connell, Attorney with Lynch Dallas. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as 
interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Stout to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the minutes of the Decmber 28, 2021 Regular 
City Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the minutes of the January 3, 2022 Budget 
Work Session.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the Sycamore Street Project schedule.  Roll 
vote.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Stout to approve the Committee Appointments for 2022 as 
recommended by Mayor.  Kay Smith asked to be placed on the Task Force Committee.  An 
amendment will be presented at the next Council meeting to add Kay Smith. Roll vote.  Ayes: 
all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2022-01 approving and setting the 
dates for the Regular Anamosa City Council meetings for the calendar year 2022.  Roll vote.  
Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout and Gombert.  Nays: none. Motion carried.  

 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Pay Application No. 3 to Boomerang Corp. 
in the amount of $181,286.34 for the Fire Station addition project.  Roll vote.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve current bills.  Roll vote.  Ayes: all. Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 

 
Beth Brincks, City Administrator/City Clerk presented her City Administrator’s report and 
stated they she had received several compliments regarding the snow removal downtown.  Kay 
Smith concurred.  

Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor had nothing to report at this time.  Council reports – 
none. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Public Comments:  none. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to enter into closed session per Iowa State Code Section 
21.5C -  to discuss strategy with cousel in matters that are presently in litigation or where 
litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadavantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation.  Roll Vote.  Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, 
Gombert, Crump, Smith and Tuetken.  Nays:  none.  Motion Carried. 
 
Council entered into Closed Session at 6:17 p.m.  Council returned to Open Session at 7:16 
p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to enter into Closed Session per Iowa State Code 
Section 21.5J – to discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature 
disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would 
have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that 
property.  The minutes and the audio recording of a session closed under this paragraph shall be 
available for public examination when the transaction discussed is completed.  Roll Vote.  
Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken and Zumbach.  Nays:  None.  Motion carried. 
 
Council entered into Closed Session at 7:18 p.m.  Council returned to Open Session at 7:51 
p.m. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to direct staff to proceeed with real estate transaction as 
discussed.  Roll vote.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion Carried. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm.  
     
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 19, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session January 19, 2022 at the 
Anamosa Library and Leaning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Alan Zumbach, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
and Brooke Gombert. Absent: Teresa Tuetken. Also present were; Beth Brincks, City 
Administrator/Clerk; Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief, Shelly Carr, Parks and Rec Director, Steve 
Agnitsch, Utilities Superintendent, Robert Young, Assistant Utilities Superintendent, and 
Shane Brown, Street Superintendent.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
The Budget Work Session was lead off with a review of the FY23 projected Revenue Budget.  
The next area of discussion was the FY23 levy rate. Final discussion was the FY23 Expenditure 
Budget.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:22 P.M.     
    
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________   
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2022\122.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2022-01-24_EngReport.docx 

Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 
 

Date: January 20, 2022 

From: Snyder & Associates 
 

RE: Engineers’ Report 
 

 
CITY PROJECTS 

 
WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 
We have completed the field survey and are working to revise the design and construction schedule.   

 
2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 
Pavement core samples have been taken and we are waiting for the results. Preliminary design has begun 
for the street reconstruction along North Division St. and the intersection of Linn St. and 2nd St.   
 
Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 
Final Plans have been submitted to the Iowa DOT for an April 19, 2022 letting date. The final plans and 
funding agreement are on the agenda for approval. The funding agreement is for the $1,326,000 in funding 
through the STBG Federal-aid SWAP. 
 
All temporary easement documents have been sent to the appropriate parties and are awaiting signed 
documents from 3 more parcels which we expect to receive prior to the March 1st deadline to stay on track 
for the April letting. The warranty deed and permanent acquisition was reviewed by the City attorney in 
which we received authorization to proceed with these documents. A packet of the acquisition documents 
will be sent to the Bullnose LLC property owner for review and approval. 
   
 
 
 



 

 

 

  
 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 

 
 

To: Beth Brincks, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: January 13, 2022 

 

1. Sycamore Street Rehabilitation 
• Final plans submitted.   
• No temporary easement needed.   
• Added sanitary sewer replacement to the project  
• Selected bidding schedule dates and submitted final plans to the City 

 
Action Items: Council agenda for bid schedule established  

 

2. Jordan Well No. 6 
• Bid Packages 1 and 2 have been Awarded to Gingerich and Boomerang, respectively. 
• Construction underway 
• Well drilling complete 

 
Action Items: Construction ongoing 
 

3. Well 7 siting study 
• Project underway. 

 
Action Items: Draft report submitted for City staff review.  Will schedule a review meeting. 
 

4. Booth Street Improvement Project 
• Utility locate and survey complete 

 
Action Items: HR Green underway on design.  Developing draft plans now.   
 

5. Disinfection Alternatives Analysis 
• Received signed agreement, underway now. 
• Held project kick-off meeting and site visit  

 
Action Items: Project started. 

 
6. City GIS 

• New Subdivision by Chamber Dr Data Collection. 



 

  Anamosa Project Status 

January 12, 2022 

 

   

Page 2 

o Inspect and update information on Stormwater Assets and Sanitary Manholes. Still On 
Hold for now still ongoing. 

• Cemetery Head Stone Mapping Project 
o Mike talked with Beth about the plot digitizing for the cemetery.  Ginger provided plot 

dimensions based on different lots and HR Green will continue to use those dimensions 
to draw in the remaining plots. 

o Mike to create new Water Distribution Map for Water Department. 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN TASK FORCE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has a need for revitalization in the downtown district; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has contracted with the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority (IEDA) to conduct a downtown assessment; and 

WHEREAS, the final report from the IEDA downtown assessment team included many 
recommendations; and 

WHEREAS, a dedicated task force will be necessary for the efficient and effective 
implementation of recommendations from the IEDA downtown assessment team, as well as, other 
downtown improvement initiatives; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 
in Jones County, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The Downtown Task Force (hereinafter referred to as “The Task Force”) is 
created to oversee the downtown improvement initiatives, including but not limited to, those 
recommended by the IEDA downtown assessment team.  

 
Section 2. The Task Force will be composed of the City Administrator, the Director of 

Jones County Economic Development, the Director of the Anamosa Chamber of Commerce, and 
two elected officials from the City of Anamosa appointed by the Anamosa City Council. 
Additionally three (3) other members living with the Anamosa School District will be appointed 
to the Task Force by a majority of the four other members.  

 
Section 3. The Task Force will have broad authority to conceptualize, develop, and 

implement improvements in the downtown district, however, projects requiring City funding not 
previously authorized by the City Council, will require the approval of the City Council.  

 
Section 4. A meeting of the task force will require at least four (4) of the seven (7) 

members to be present. Decisions of the Task Force must be made by a majority vote of the Task 
Force members. The Task Force may create sub-committees for specific projects or concepts, but 
final approval for action will require a vote of the Task Force. 

 
Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed, to the extent of such conflict.  

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Councilmember _______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its 
adoption. Councilmember _________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 
following indicates the vote; 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
Crump, Rich     
Smith, Kay                   
Tuetken, Teresa                  
Zumbach, Alan     
Stout, Jeff     
Gombert, Brooke     

 

Passed and approved January 24, 2022. 

______________________________              
Rod Smith, Mayor      
City of Anamosa      

Attest:        

______________________________    
Beth Brincks, Anamosa City Clerk   



 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022- 
 

 
RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 

PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 WHEREAS, a recent change to the Iowa Code requires an additional public hearing on the 
proposed property tax levy prior to the public hearing on the proposed budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a  public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the 
designated local paper no less than 10 and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has for many years been at the maximum general levy 
limit of $8.10 and has experienced insurance expense increases, increased cost of goods and 
services, and increasing upkeep on City facilities;   
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby set February 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. as the 
date and time for the public hearing to be held in the Anamosa Library and Learning Center in 
Anamosa, Iowa. 
 
 FURTHERMORE, that publication of said public notice shall be made in accordance with 
the State Code of Iowa. 
 
Councilmember ________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-   and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
TUETKEN                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of January, 2022. 
 

          
_____________________   

                                                                      Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
            
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - CITY OF ANAMOSA - PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year City property tax levy as follows:
Meeting Date:    2/14/2022    Meeting Time:    06:00 PM    Meeting Location:    Anamosa Library and Learning Center 600 E 1st Street Anamosa, IA

At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. After adoption of the proposed tax levy, the City
Council will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposed city budget.

City Website (if available)
www.anamosa-iowa.org  City Telephone Number

(319) 462-6055 ext: 304
Current Year Certified

Property Tax 2021 - 2022
Budget Year Effective

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Budget Year Proposed Maximum

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Annual
% CHG

Regular Taxable Valuation 136,814,080 151,016,387 151,016,387
Tax Levies:
Regular General 1,108,194 1,108,194 1,223,233
Contract for Use of Bridge 0
Opr & Maint Publicly Owned Transit 0
Rent, Ins. Maint. Of Non-Owned Civ. Ctr. 0
Opr & Maint of City-Owned Civic Center 18,470 18,470 20,387
Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 0
Liability, Property & Self-Insurance Costs 264,180 264,180 346,920
Support of Local Emer. Mgmt. Commission 0
Emergency 36,940 36,940 40,775
Police & Fire Retirement 0
FICA & IPERS 214,973 214,973 221,211
Other Employee Benefits 303,698 303,698 252,526
Total Tax Levy 1,946,455 1,946,455 2,105,052 8.14
Tax Rate 14.22701 12.88903 13.93922

Explanation of significant increases in the budget:
Increases in insurance expenses, increases in material costs and ongoing facility maintenance costs.
If applicable, the above notice also available online at:
www.anamosa-iowa.org

*Total city tax rate will also include voted general fund levy, debt service levy, and capital improvement reserve levy.
**Budget year effective property tax rate is the rate that would be assessed for these levies if the dollars requested is not changed in the coming budget year



Page 1 of 1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PROPOSED FORM OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COSTS FOR 

THE ANAMOSA SYCAMORE STREET PROJECT AND THE TAKING OF BIDS FOR SUCH 
WORK 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa now desires to make improvements 
to Sycamore Street; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has contracted with HR Green to design these improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of ANAMOSA, Iowa, has heretofore authorized the 
preparation of plans, specifications and bid documents for the improvements on Sycamore Street, said 
plans having been filed with the City Clerk on, or about, October 20, 2021 and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of ANAMOSA, 
Iowa, that said improvements are hereby ordered constructed, and that the City Clerk publish notice of 
date of letting for Wednesday, February 9, 2022 at which time the City Clerk will receive bids for said 
work up until 2:00 pm, at which time all bids will be opened and publicly read with action to be taken on 
said bids at a City Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. on February 14, 2022, said notice to be published once at 
least four, but not more than 45 clear days prior to the date set for letting. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held, on February 14, 2022 at 6:00 
P.M. for consideration of the adoption by the City Council of the proposed plans, specifications and 
proposed form of contract for said improvements.  The City Clerk shall publish notice of said hearing 
once at least four, but not more than 20 days prior to the date set for hearing. 
 
Councilmember _______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022- and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember _______ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the following indicates 
the vote; 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
Crump, Rich     
Smith, Kay                   
Tuetken, Teresa                  
Zumbach, Alan     
Stout, Jeff     
Gombert, Brooke     

 
              
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of January, 2022.         
 
                       
                 Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:                                 
      Beth Brincks, City Clerk        



 PAGE 1 OF 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-04 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR A SURFACE TRANSPORTATION 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM FEDERAL-AID SWAP PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Iowa Department of Transportation has awarded the City of Anamosa a 
Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Program Federal-aid Swap funds under 761 Iowa 
Administrative Code (IAC) Chapter 162. Iowa Code Section 306A.7 for the purpose of financing 
transportation improvement projects on streets and highways in Iowa in the amount $1,326,000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa has determined that it is in the City’s 
best interest to accept the STBG award for the PCC Pavement – Grade and New with Roundabout 
on the extension of Old Dubuque Road to Parham Drive (Highway 151 Grade Separation Project).   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Letter of Award and City Acceptance on 
behalf of the City of Anamosa. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign 
said Agreement on behalf of the City of Anamosa. 
 
Councilmember __________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-04 and moved for its 
adoption. Councilmember ____________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 
following indicates the vote; 
 
COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
Crump, Rich     
Smith, Kay                   
Tuetken, Teresa                  
Zumbach, Alan     
Stout, Jeff     
Gombert, Brooke     

 

Passed and approved January 24, 2022. 

______________________________              
Rod Smith, Mayor     
City of Anamosa      

Attest:  

______________________________    
Beth Brincks, Anamosa City Clerk  



June 2018 
 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
Agreement for a Surface Transportation Block Grant Program Federal-aid Swap Project 

 
Recipient:  City of Anamosa 

 
Project No.:  STBG-SWAP-0165(606)--SG-53 

 
Iowa DOT Agreement No.:  6-22-STBG-SWAP-003 
 

This is an agreement between the City of Anamosa, Iowa (hereinafter referred to as the Recipient) and the Iowa 
Department of Transportation (hereinafter referred to as the Department) for Surface Transportation Block Grant 
(STBG) Program Federal-aid Swap funds under 761 Iowa Administrative Code (IAC) Chapter 162.  Iowa Code 
Section 306A.7 provides for the Recipient and the Department to enter into agreements with each other for the 
purpose of financing transportation improvement projects on streets and highways in Iowa. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of this agreement, applicable statutes, and administrative rules, the Department agrees to 
provide STBG Federal-aid Swap funding to the Recipient for the authorized and approved costs for eligible items 
associated with the project. 
 
Under this agreement, the parties further agree as follows: 
 
1. The Recipient shall be the lead local governmental agency for carrying out the provisions of this agreement. 

 
2. All notices required under this agreement shall be made in writing to the appropriate contact person. The 

Department's contact persons will be the Local Systems Project Development Engineer, Christy VanBuskirk, 
and Eastern Region Local Systems Field Engineer, Kent L. Ellis.  The Recipient's contact person shall be the 
City Administrator. 
 

3. The Recipient shall be responsible for the development and completion of the following described STBG 
project:   

 
PCC Pavement – Grade and New with Roundabout on the extension of Old Dubuque Road to Parham Drive. 

 
4. Eligible project activities will be limited to the following: construction, engineering, inspection, and right-of-way 

acquisition. Under certain circumstances, eligible activities may also include utility relocation or railroad work 
that is required for construction of the project. 
 

5. The Recipient shall receive reimbursement for costs of authorized and approved eligible project activities from 
STBG Federal-aid Swap funds. The portion of the project costs reimbursed by STBG Federal-aid Swap funds 
shall be up to $1,326,000 for the following phases of work as stipulated by the East Central Iowa Council of 
Governments: 
 

      Preliminary Engineering 
      Construction Engineering 
      Right-of-Way 
  X  Construction 
      Other (please specify)      . 

 
6. The Recipient shall pay for all project costs not reimbursed with STBG Federal-aid Swap funds. 

 
7. If the project described in Section 3 drops out of the East Central Iowa Council of Governments current TIP or 

the approved current STIP prior to obligation of funds, and the Recipient fails to reprogram the project in the 
appropriate TIP and STIP within 3 years, this agreement shall become null and void. 
 

8. The Recipient shall let the project for bids through the Department. 
 

9. If any part of this agreement is found to be void and unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this 
agreement shall remain in effect. 
 

10. It is the intent of both parties that no third party beneficiaries be created by this agreement. 
 



STBG Swap Project Agreement 
Page 2 
 
11. This agreement and the attached Exhibit 1 constitute the entire agreement between the Department and the 

Recipient concerning this project.  Representations made before the signing of this agreement are not 
binding, and neither party has relied upon conflicting representations in entering into this agreement.  Any 
change or alteration to the terms of this agreement shall be made in the form of an addendum to this 
agreement. The addendum shall become effective only upon written acceptance of the Department and the 
Recipient. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed this agreement as of the date shown opposite its 
signature below. 
 

City Signature Block  
 
By_______________________________ Date _____________________________, 20______ 
_________________________ 
 Title of city official 

I,________________________________, certify that I am the City Clerk of Anamosa, and 

that______________________________, who signed said Agreement for and on behalf of the city was duly 

authorized to execute the same by virtue of a formal resolution duly passed and adopted by the city on the _______ 

day of _____________________________, 20______. 

 
Signed_____________________________ Date _____________________________, 20______ 
 
City Clerk of Anamosa, Iowa 
 
 
 
 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Highway Administration 
 
By_________________________________ Date _____________________________, 20______ 

Kent L. Ellis, P.E. 
Local Systems Field Engineer  
Eastern Region 



   
EXHIBIT 1 

General Agreement Provisions for use of Federal-aid Swap Funds on Non-primary Projects 
 
Unless otherwise specified in this agreement, the Recipient shall be responsible for the following: 
 
1. General Requirements.  
 

a. The Recipient shall take the necessary actions to comply with applicable State and Federal laws and 
regulations. To assist the Recipient, the Department has provided guidance in the Instructional 
Memorandums to Local Public Agencies (I.M.s), available on-line at: 
https://iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/lpa_ims. The Recipient shall follow the applicable 
procedures and guidelines contained in the I.M.s in effect at the time project activities are conducted. 
 

b. In accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 216 and associated subsequent nondiscrimination laws and 
regulations, the Recipient shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color, creed, age, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, or disability.  
 

c. The Recipient shall comply with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 
(ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504), the associated Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) that implement these laws, and the guidance provided in I.M. 1.080, ADA Requirements. 
When pedestrian facilities are constructed, reconstructed, or altered, the Recipient shall make such facilities 
compliant with the ADA and Section 504.    
 

d. The Recipient agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Department harmless from any action or liability 
arising out of the design, construction, maintenance, placement of traffic control devices, inspection, or use 
of this project. This agreement to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless applies to all aspects of the 
Department's application review and acceptance process, plan and construction reviews, and funding 
participation. 
 

e. Termination of funds. Notwithstanding anything in this agreement to the contrary, and subject to the 
limitations set forth below, the Department shall have the right to terminate this agreement without penalty 
and without any advance notice as a result of any of the following: 1) The Federal government, legislature 
or governor fail in the sole opinion of the Department to appropriate funds sufficient to allow the Department 
to either meet its obligations under this agreement or to operate as required and to fulfill its obligations 
under this agreement; or 2)  If funds are de-appropriated, reduced, not allocated, or receipt of funds is 
delayed, or if any funds or revenues needed by the Department to make any payment hereunder are 
insufficient or unavailable for any other reason as determined by the Department in its sole discretion; or 3)  
If the Department’s authorization to conduct its business or engage in activities or operations related to the 
subject matter of this agreement is withdrawn or materially altered or modified. The Department shall 
provide the Recipient with written notice of termination pursuant to this section.  
 

2. Programming  
 

a. The Recipient shall be responsible for including the project in the appropriate Regional Planning Affiliation 
(RPA) or Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The 
Recipient shall also ensure that the appropriate RPA or MPO, through their TIP submittal to the Department, 
includes the project in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). If the project is not 
included in the appropriate fiscal year of the STIP, funds cannot be obligated. 
 

b. Before beginning any work for which funding reimbursement will be requested, the Recipient shall submit 
a written request for acceptance to the Department. The Department will notify the Recipient when 
acceptance is granted. The cost of work performed prior to acceptance will not be reimbursed. The turning 
in of plans for letting by the Department’s administering bureau shall be considered acceptance for 
construction. The Department will notify the Recipient when acceptance is granted. 
 

3. Design and Consultant Services 
 

a. The Recipient shall be responsible for the design of the project, including all necessary plans, specifications, 
and estimates (PS&E). The project shall be designed in accordance with the design guidelines provided or 
referenced by the Department in the Guide and applicable I.M.s.  
 

https://iowadot.gov/local_systems/publications/im/lpa_ims


 
 

4. Environmental Requirements and other Agreements or Permits. 
 
a. The Recipient shall obtain project permits and approvals, when necessary, from the Iowa Department of 

Cultural Affairs (State Historical Society of Iowa; State Historic Preservation Officer), Iowa Department of 
Natural Resources, U.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the Department, or other agencies 
as required. The Recipient shall follow the applicable procedures in the Instructional Memorandums to 
Local Public Agencies Table of Contents, Chapter 4 – Environmental Regulations.  
 

5. Right-of-Way, Railroads, and Utilities. 
 
a. The Recipient shall acquire the project right-of-way, whether by lease, easement, or fee title, and shall 

provide relocation assistance benefits and payments in accordance with the procedures set forth in I.M. 
3.600, Right-of-Way Acquisition, and the Department's Right of Way Bureau Local Public Agency Manual. 
The Recipient shall contact the Department for assistance, as necessary, to ensure compliance with the 
required procedures. 
 

b. If a railroad crossing or railroad tracks are within or adjacent to the project limits, the Recipient shall obtain 
agreements, easements, or permits as needed from the railroad. The Recipient shall follow the procedures 
in I.M. 3.670, Work on Railroad Right-of-Way.  
 

c. The Recipient shall obtain agreements from utility companies as needed. The Recipient shall comply with 
the “Policy for Accommodating Utilities on the County and City a Non-Primary Federal-aid Road System” 
for projects on non-primary Federal-aid highways. For projects connecting to or involving some work inside 
the right-of-way for a primary highway, the Recipient shall follow the Department’s “Policy for 
Accommodating and Adjustment of Utilities on the Primary Road System” The Recipient should also use 
the procedures outlined in I.M. 3.640, Utility Accommodation and Coordination, as a guide to coordinating 
with utilities.  
 

6. Contract Procurement. 
 
a. The following provisions apply only to projects involving physical construction or improvements to 

transportation facilities: 
 

b. The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate (PS&E) shall be prepared and certified by a professional 
engineer or architect, as applicable, licensed in the State of Iowa.  
 

c. The Recipient shall be responsible for the following: 
 
i. Prepare and submit the PS&E and other contract documents to the Department for review and 

acceptance in accordance with I.M. 3.700, Check and Final Plans and I.M. 3.500, Bridge or Culvert 
Plans, as applicable. 

ii. The contract documents shall use the Department's Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge 
Construction. Prior to their use in the PS&E, specifications developed by the Recipient for individual 
construction items shall be approved by the Department. 

iii. Follow the procedures in I.M. 5.030, Iowa DOT Letting Process, to analyze the bids received; make a 
decision to either award a contract to the lowest responsive bidder or reject all bids; and if a contract is 
awarded, execute the contract documents and return to Department. 

 
Note: The Department may not be able to allow a project to be let in the scheduled letting due to possible 
issues with cash flow availability.  
 

d. The Recipient shall forward a completed Project Development Certification (Form 730002) to the 
Department in accordance with I.M. 5.050, Project Development Certification Instructions. The project will 
not be turned in for bid letting until the Department has reviewed and accepted the Project Development 
Certification.  
 

e. If the Recipient is a city, the Recipient shall comply with the public hearing requirements of the Iowa Code 
section 26.12. 
 



 
f. The Recipient shall not provide the contractor with notice to proceed until after receiving written notice that 

the Department has concurred in the contract award. 
 

7. Construction.  
   
a. The Recipient shall follow the procedures in I.M. 6.000, Construction Inspection, and the Department’s 

Construction Manual, as applicable, for conducting construction inspection activities. The Recipient’s 
engineer shall at all times be responsible for inspection of the project. 
 

b. A full-time employee of the Recipient shall serve as the person in responsible charge of the project. For 
cities that do not have any full time employees, the mayor or city clerk will serve as the person in responsible 
charge, with assistance from the Department. 

 
c. Traffic control devices, signing, or pavement markings installed within the limits of this project shall conform 

to the "Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways" per 761 IAC Chapter 130. 
Proper protective measures and devices such as fences, barricades, signs, flood lighting, and warning 
lights as needed. 

 
d. The project shall be constructed under the Department's Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge 

Construction and the Recipient shall comply with the procedures and responsibilities for materials testing 
according to the Department's Materials I.M.s. Available on-line at: https://www.iowadot.gov/erl/index.html. 

 
e. If the Department provides any materials testing services to the Recipient, the Department will bill the 

Recipient for such testing services according to its normal policy as per Materials I.M. 103. 
 

8. Reimbursements. 
 

a. The Recipient will be initially responsible for all project costs. After costs have been incurred, the Recipient 
shall submit to the Department periodic itemized claims for reimbursement for eligible project costs. 
Requests for reimbursement shall be made at least semi-annually but not more than bi-weekly.  
 

b. To ensure proper accounting of costs, reimbursement requests for costs incurred prior to June 30 shall be 
submitted to the Department by August 1, if possible, but no later than August 15. 
 

c. Reimbursement claims shall include a certification that all eligible project costs, for which reimbursement is 
requested, have been reviewed by an official or governing board of the Recipient, are reasonable and 
proper, have been paid in full, and were completed in substantial compliance with the terms of this 
agreement. 
 

d. The Department will reimburse the Recipient for properly documented and certified claims for eligible 
project costs. The Department may withhold up to 5% of the total funds available for the project. 
Reimbursement will be made either by State warrant or by crediting other accounts from which payment 
was initially made. If, upon final review or audit selected by the Administering Bureau, the Department 
determines the Recipient has been overpaid, the Recipient shall reimburse the overpaid amount to the 
Department. After the final review is complete and after the Recipient has provided all required paperwork, 
the Department will release the funds withheld.  
 

e. The total funds collected by the Recipient for this project shall not exceed the total project costs. The total 
funds collected shall include any funds received; for example, Federal funds not received through FHWA, 
any special assessments made by the Recipient (exclusive of any associated interest or penalties) pursuant 
to Iowa Code Chapter 384 (cities) or Chapter 311 (counties), proceeds from the sale of excess right-of-
way, and any other revenues generated by the project. The total project costs shall include all costs that 
can be directly attributed to the project. In the event that the total funds collected by the Recipient do exceed 
the total project costs, the Recipient shall either:  
 
i. in the case of special assessments, refund to the assessed property owners the excess special 

assessments collected (including interest and penalties associated with the amount of the excess), or 
ii. refund to the Department all funds collected in excess of the total project costs (including interest and 

penalties associated with the amount of the excess) within 60 days of the receipt of any excess funds. 
   

 

https://www.iowadot.gov/erl/index.html


 
9. Project Close-out. 

 
a. Acceptance of the completed construction shall be with the concurrence of the Department. Within 30 days 

of completion of construction or other activities authorized by this agreement, the Recipient shall provide 
written notification to the Department. The Recipient shall follow and request a final review, in accordance 
with the procedures in I.M. 6.110, Final Review, Audit, and Close-out Procedures for Federal-aid, Federal-
aid Swap, and Farm-to-Market Projects. Failure to comply with the procedures may result in loss of funds 
and the ability to let future projects through the Department; reimbursed funds shall be returned and a 
possible suspension may be placed on the Recipient from receiving funds from the Department on future 
projects until the Recipient has demonstrated responsible management of funds on roadway projects. 

  
b. For construction projects, the Recipient shall provide a certification by a professional engineer, architect, or 

landscape architect as applicable, licensed in the State of Iowa, indicating the construction was completed 
in substantial compliance with the project plans and specifications.  
 

c. Final reimbursement of funds shall be made only after the Department accepts the project as complete. 
 

d. The Recipient shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, reports, and other evidence 
pertaining to costs incurred for the project. The Recipient shall also make this documentation available at 
all reasonable times for review by the Department. Copies of this documentation shall be furnished by the 
Recipient if requested. Such documentation shall be retained for at least 3 years from the date of the 
Department’s signature of the Department’s Final Payment Form (Form 830436) or the bottom part of the 
Certificate of Completion and Final Acceptance of Agreement Work (Form 640003). 

 
e. The Recipient shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the completed improvement in a manner 

acceptable to the Department. 
 

 

 

  

 



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   
   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

December 9, 2021 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 1:  Well Drilling 
 Contractor’s Pay Request No. 3 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed are three copies of Pay Request No. 3 from Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC for the above-referenced 
project.  This payment application is for work completed through the end of December 2021 and includes completion 
of all casing installation, casing grouting, drilling to final depth, and preliminary well development.   
 
The total request for Pay Request No. 2 is $997,051.25.  This payment application represents approximately 91% 
of the total contract value completed to-date, not including retainage, and corresponds to approximately 28% of the 
total project schedule until Final Completion in August 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment 
of Payment Application No. 3 as submitted by Gingerich.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies 
to all parties. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
  
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP1\PR03\ltr-20220119-Gingerich_Pay_Request_3.docx 



$977,051.25

1/20/2022





 

 
8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 



 

 
 

January 19, 2022 

Beth Brincks 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 

Re:    Anamosa, IA – Jordan Well 6, Bid Package 1- Change Order No. 1 

Dear Beth, 

Attached is Change Order No. 1 for the above-referenced project, this includes several items as requested from 
Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC.  The changes as part of this Change Order are summarized.   
 
Surface Casing Size (Item 1) 
The surface casing size was reduced from 0.75-inch to 0.50-inch wall thickness.  This change was made due to 
material availability and as a cost-savings measure.  The surface casing thickness meets the Iowa DNR’s 
minimum required thickness for this casing size.  This change results in a credit of $9,120 based on the original 
anticipated casing lengths. 
 
Installed Quantities (Items 2-6) 
The Agreement and Bid Form included prices for unit quantity adjustments based on the encountered subsurface 
conditions and actual aquifer depths.  The final installed quantities for the casing piping, cement grout installation, 
and drilling lengths are included in these items.   
 
Video Profile (Item 7) 
A video profile log is proposed as an addition to the project to televise the well after construction.  This addition 
corresponds to an increase in the project cost of $2,500. 
 
The net overall cost change with the above items is a net deduct of $2,861.00.  We have reviewed these Change 
Order items and recommend proceeding with the work for the costs identified. 
 
Sincerely,  
HR GREEN, INC 

 

 

Josh Scanlon, PE 
Project Manager 

 
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Change_Management\Change_Orders\BP1\CO-01\ltr-20220120-Jordan_Well_6-BP_1-
Change_Order_1.docx  





1/20/2022



64,280.71

1/20/22













  8710 Earhart Lane SW   
   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

January 19, 2022 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Contractor’s Pay Request No. 1 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed are three copies of Pay Request No. 1 from Boomerang Corp. for the above-referenced project.  This 
payment application is for work completed through the end of December 2021 and includes submittal preparation 
and stored materials.  Also enclosed are insurance information and photos of the materials stored offsite.   
 
The total request for Pay Request No. 1 is $82,117.32.  This payment application represents approximately 7% of 
the total contract value, not including retainage, and corresponds to approximately 25% of the total project schedule 
until Final Completion in October 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment 
Application No. 1 as submitted by Boomerang.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all 
parties. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
  
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR01\ltr-20220119-Boomerang_Pay_Request_1.docx 



$8
2,

11
7.

32

1/
19

/2
02

2

























1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 1 of 10

Expense Approval Report
City of Anamosa, IA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT

8.92MEDICARE TAX01/07/2022INV0000362941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

38.10SOCIAL SECURITY TAX01/07/2022INV0000363941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

7.50FEDERAL TAX01/07/2022INV0000364941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2200

105.08MEDICARE TAX01/14/2022INV0000371941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

286.78SOCIAL SECURITY TAX01/14/2022INV0000372941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

11.08MEDICARE TAX01/18/2022INV0000402941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

47.36SOCIAL SECURITY TAX01/18/2022INV0000403941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

78.81FEDERAL TAX01/18/2022INV0000404941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2200

1,753.92MEDICARE TAX01/21/2022INV0000409941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

7,499.04SOCIAL SECURITY TAX01/21/2022INV0000410941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

4,740.66FEDERAL TAX01/21/2022INV0000411941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2200

Vendor 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT Total: 14,577.25

Vendor: 005722 - AEROMOD

155.54REPLACEMENT SKIMMERS01/24/2022SO40977-1AEROMOD 610-815-6470

Vendor 005722 - AEROMOD Total: 155.54

Vendor: 005147 - AGVANTAGE FS, INC

227.48GENERATOR FUEL01/24/20221206052AGVANTAGE FS, INC 600-810-6551

206.61GENERATOR FUEL01/24/20221206053AGVANTAGE FS, INC 600-810-6551

Vendor 005147 - AGVANTAGE FS, INC Total: 434.09

Vendor: 004898 - ALL SECURE

75.00FIRE ALARM MONITORING01/24/2022031595ALL SECURE 046-460-6452

Vendor 004898 - ALL SECURE Total: 75.00

Vendor: 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

0.09PROCASE01/24/20221HCN-3GJ7-4XH1AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 600-810-6536

64.34CARD HOLDER, BATTERIES01/24/20221GQ361V6399FAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 600-810-6472

15.88CARD HOLDER, BATTERIES01/24/20221GQ361V6399FAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 610-815-6530

Vendor 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 80.31

Vendor: 005770 - AMAZON

137.64DVDS01/18/2022437743467469AMAZON 041-410-6501

24.96DVDS01/18/2022446875488599AMAZON 041-410-6501

44.96DVDS01/18/2022559845544949AMAZON 041-410-6501

Vendor 005770 - AMAZON Total: 207.56

Vendor: 005797 - AMERICAN MARKETING & PUBLISHIN

440.00AD FOR HOME PAGES01/24/20223142286AMERICAN MARKETING & PUBL… 043-430-6402

Vendor 005797 - AMERICAN MARKETING & PUBLISHIN Total: 440.00

Vendor: 006048 - AVENU

5,600.00SOFTWARE EXTRACTS01/24/2022INVB-032334AVENU 001-622-6490

Vendor 006048 - AVENU Total: 5,600.00

Vendor: 000188 - BAKER & TAYLOR

270.93BOOKS01/18/20222036408915BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

130.95BOOKS01/18/20222036432738BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

Vendor 000188 - BAKER & TAYLOR Total: 401.88

Vendor: 006191 - BALENTINE/CARTER

550.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000397BALENTINE/CARTER 015-150-6069

Vendor 006191 - BALENTINE/CARTER Total: 550.00

Vendor: 003416 - BARNES/CHUCK

430.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000369BARNES/CHUCK 015-150-6069

Vendor 003416 - BARNES/CHUCK Total: 430.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 2 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005913 - BARNES/JASON

160.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000392BARNES/JASON 015-150-6069

Vendor 005913 - BARNES/JASON Total: 160.00

Vendor: 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

855.06MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-110-6370

288.42MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-650-6370

476.07MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 015-150-6370

35.01MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 044-440-6370

1,374.03MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 046-460-6370

680.80MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 110-211-6370

546.72MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 600-810-6370

2,513.12MONTHLY GAS CHRGS01/24/2022010522BLACK HILLS ENERGY 610-815-6370

Vendor 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 6,769.23

Vendor: 004362 - BOOMERANG

181,286.34FIRE STATION ADDITION01/24/2022#3BOOMERANG 341-150-6555

82,117.32WELL NO. 6 BID PAKCAGE 201/24/2022NO. 1BOOMERANG 600-810-6780

Vendor 004362 - BOOMERANG Total: 263,403.66

Vendor: 006422 - BRUGGEMAN LUMBER INC

72.00DUMP TRUCK SIDE BOARDS01/24/20229663BRUGGEMAN LUMBER INC 110-211-6530

120.00DUMP TRUCK SIDE BOARDS01/24/20229663BRUGGEMAN LUMBER INC 610-815-6470

Vendor 006422 - BRUGGEMAN LUMBER INC Total: 192.00

Vendor: 000051 - BSN SPORTS

654.77RECREATION SUPPLIES01/24/2022914695456BSN SPORTS 043-430-6531

Vendor 000051 - BSN SPORTS Total: 654.77

Vendor: 005803 - BUCK/JUSTIN

220.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000389BUCK/JUSTIN 015-150-6069

Vendor 005803 - BUCK/JUSTIN Total: 220.00

Vendor: 005667 - CAMP/RICHARD

10.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000386CAMP/RICHARD 015-150-6069

Vendor 005667 - CAMP/RICHARD Total: 10.00

Vendor: 003541 - CAMPBELL/TOM

125.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000374CAMPBELL/TOM 015-150-6069

Vendor 003541 - CAMPBELL/TOM Total: 125.00

Vendor: 005536 - CARSON/DAVID

295.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000384CARSON/DAVID 015-150-6069

Vendor 005536 - CARSON/DAVID Total: 295.00

Vendor: 000395 - CENTURYLINK

124.71MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 001-110-6373

272.31MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 001-622-6373

57.82MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 015-150-6373

156.37MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 041-410-6373

73.32MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 046-460-6373

66.04MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 110-211-6373

62.73MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 600-810-6373

231.67MTHLY PHONE CHRGS01/24/2022122521CENTURYLINK 610-815-6373

Vendor 000395 - CENTURYLINK Total: 1,044.97

Vendor: 000210 - CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK

76.45ACH PROCESSING01/24/2022123121CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK 001-622-6530

51.48ACH PROCESSING01/24/2022123121CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK 600-810-6531

51.47ACH PROCESSING01/24/2022123121CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK 610-815-6531

Vendor 000210 - CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK Total: 179.40

Vendor: 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA

30.00FLEX - MEDICAL01/21/2022INV0000406CITY OF ANAMOSA 001-000-2204

Vendor 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA Total: 30.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 3 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005698 - COTTON GALLERY

96.00TEAM SHIRTS VOLLEYBALL01/24/20220000022913-47661COTTON GALLERY 043-430-6531

Vendor 005698 - COTTON GALLERY Total: 96.00

Vendor: 000232 - DES MOINES REGISTER

940.952022 SUBSCRIPTION01/18/2022DM1252976DES MOINES REGISTER 122-410-6725

Vendor 000232 - DES MOINES REGISTER Total: 940.95

Vendor: 003826 - ECICOG

600.00CDBG - DTR ADMIN01/24/20229534ECICOG 331-601-6455

375.00CDBG REHAB GRANT ADMIN01/24/20229544ECICOG 001-610-6514

Vendor 003826 - ECICOG Total: 975.00

Vendor: 004585 - EDWARDS SANITATION

35.50FEB/MAR TRASH PICKUP01/18/202290605EDWARDS SANITATION 041-410-6475

Vendor 004585 - EDWARDS SANITATION Total: 35.50

Vendor: 005804 - EDWARDS/ROBERT

655.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000390EDWARDS/ROBERT 015-150-6069

Vendor 005804 - EDWARDS/ROBERT Total: 655.00

Vendor: 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD

1.80SELF FUND INSURANCE01/24/2022011422EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 110-211-6155

4.91SELF FUND INSURANCE01/24/2022011422EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 600-810-6155

Vendor 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD Total: 6.71

Vendor: 006025 - FABER/ALEXANDER

135.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000393FABER/ALEXANDER 015-150-6069

Vendor 006025 - FABER/ALEXANDER Total: 135.00

Vendor: 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC.

16.65CLEANING SUPPLIES01/24/202233462FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

26.92CLEANING SUPPLIES01/24/202233462FAREWAY STORES, INC. 046-460-6541

48.55EVENT SUPPLIES01/24/202233730FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

27.34FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES01/24/202234370FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

17.97FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES01/24/202234526FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

30.07PIZZA PARTY SUPPLIES01/24/202214283FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

24.92TREE WALK SUPPLIES01/24/202254159FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

26.94TREE WALK SUPPLIES01/24/202235085FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

12.81FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES01/24/202256891FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

9.63PIZZA PARTY SUPPLIES01/24/202237112FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6490

Vendor 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC. Total: 241.80

Vendor: 005314 - FRANK/DANIEL

885.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000379FRANK/DANIEL 015-150-6069

Vendor 005314 - FRANK/DANIEL Total: 885.00

Vendor: 003059 - GALL'S INC.

18.29SENTINEL KEEPERS01/24/2022020165477GALL'S INC. 001-110-6504

Vendor 003059 - GALL'S INC. Total: 18.29

Vendor: 005478 - GIBBS JR/TIM

55.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000382GIBBS JR/TIM 015-150-6069

Vendor 005478 - GIBBS JR/TIM Total: 55.00

Vendor: 006413 - GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERVICE, LLC

977,051.25WELL #601/24/2022#3GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERV… 600-810-6780

Vendor 006413 - GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERVICE, LLC Total: 977,051.25

Vendor: 006161 - GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY

2,400.001ST HALF FY22 HOTEL/MOTEL A…01/24/2022INV0000413GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY 001-610-6479

Vendor 006161 - GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY Total: 2,400.00

Vendor: 000539 - GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS

205.00RADIO ANTENNAS01/24/202228923GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 610-815-6722

42.00QRTLY MONITORING FEE01/18/202228896GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 041-410-6475

Vendor 000539 - GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS Total: 247.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 4 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005366 - HANDEL/LANCE

100.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000380HANDEL/LANCE 015-150-6069

Vendor 005366 - HANDEL/LANCE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 005609 - HAWKEYE ENVIRONMENTAL

900.00ASBESTOS TESTING01/24/202209283606HAWKEYE ENVIRONMENTAL 351-111-6490

Vendor 005609 - HAWKEYE ENVIRONMENTAL Total: 900.00

Vendor: 001101 - HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.

5,521.20EQUIPMENT01/24/20220904251-INHEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 015-150-6552

Vendor 001101 - HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. Total: 5,521.20

Vendor: 005298 - IA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

1,305.71UNEMPLOYMENT - G THOMAS01/24/2022102501-4IA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 001-622-6170

Vendor 005298 - IA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,305.71

Vendor: 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL.

1,513.34SAFETY TRAINING01/24/202224762IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 110-211-6450

1,513.35SAFETY TRAINING01/24/202224762IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 600-810-6450

1,513.35SAFETY TRAINING01/24/202224762IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 610-815-6450

Vendor 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL. Total: 4,540.04

Vendor: 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS

48.34IPERS01/07/2022INV0000361IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

324.44IPERS01/14/2022INV0000370IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

59.28IPERS01/18/2022INV0000401IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

6,496.88IPERS01/21/2022INV0000407IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

2,907.97IPERS01/21/2022INV0000408IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

Vendor 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS Total: 9,836.91

Vendor: 005397 - JETCO INC

375.00SCADA WORK01/24/202216809JETCO INC 610-815-6555

Vendor 005397 - JETCO INC Total: 375.00

Vendor: 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER

1,526.85FUEL01/24/2022010722JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 001-110-6551

98.06FUEL01/24/2022010722JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 015-150-6551

1,296.09FUEL01/24/2022010722JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 110-211-6551

781.80FUEL01/24/2022010722JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 600-810-6551

484.82FUEL01/24/2022010722JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 610-815-6551

Vendor 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER Total: 4,187.62

Vendor: 000295 - JONES COUNTY TOURISM

6,250.001ST HALF FY2201/24/2022011922JONES COUNTY TOURISM 001-610-6479

Vendor 000295 - JONES COUNTY TOURISM Total: 6,250.00

Vendor: 006406 - KEPPEL/VALERIE

30.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000400KEPPEL/VALERIE 015-150-6069

Vendor 006406 - KEPPEL/VALERIE Total: 30.00

Vendor: 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY

1,070.00SHOTGUNS01/24/2022IN180286KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 001-110-6504

Vendor 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY Total: 1,070.00

Vendor: 001068 - KOCH OFFICE GROUP

378.57PRINTER CONTRACT01/24/2022INV428518KOCH OFFICE GROUP 046-460-6470

Vendor 001068 - KOCH OFFICE GROUP Total: 378.57

Vendor: 004453 - KOOB/WESLEY

495.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000375KOOB/WESLEY 015-150-6069

Vendor 004453 - KOOB/WESLEY Total: 495.00

Vendor: 006024 - KULA/DYLAN

195.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000394KULA/DYLAN 015-150-6069

Vendor 006024 - KULA/DYLAN Total: 195.00

Vendor: 001186 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.

297.80LOT OF PARTS01/24/20229309035823LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 110-211-6553

Vendor 001186 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. Total: 297.80



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 5 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006042 - LEAF

96.00MTHLY COPIER LEASE01/18/202212752130LEAF 041-410-6471

Vendor 006042 - LEAF Total: 96.00

Vendor: 004483 - LODE/ERIC

7.99ICE SCRAPER REIMBURSEMENT01/24/20221427457LODE/ERIC 110-211-6530

Vendor 004483 - LODE/ERIC Total: 7.99

Vendor: 006405 - LUDWIG/LOGAN

60.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000399LUDWIG/LOGAN 015-150-6069

Vendor 006405 - LUDWIG/LOGAN Total: 60.00

Vendor: 005346 - MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP

50.93INDUSTRIAL PARK LIGHTS01/24/2022010722MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC … 122-210-6372

Vendor 005346 - MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP Total: 50.93

Vendor: 000332 - MCGREEVY/MICHAEL

660.00FIRE SERVICES01/12/2022INV0000366MCGREEVY/MICHAEL 015-150-6069

Vendor 000332 - MCGREEVY/MICHAEL Total: 660.00

Vendor: 005313 - MCNAMARA/MATT

125.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000378MCNAMARA/MATT 015-150-6069

Vendor 005313 - MCNAMARA/MATT Total: 125.00

Vendor: 003946 - MCOTTO'S

28.50BREADSTICKS POOL01/24/202252MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

39.00PIZZA FOR BDAY RENTAL01/24/202226MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

58.14PIZZA BDAY RENTAL01/24/202238MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

Vendor 003946 - MCOTTO'S Total: 125.64

Vendor: 004769 - MEDIACOM

89.49LCC INTERNET01/24/202201042022MEDIACOM 043-430-6373

304.90INTERNET SERVICE01/24/202201122022MEDIACOM 001-622-6454

Vendor 004769 - MEDIACOM Total: 394.39

Vendor: 003146 - MENARDS

249.00SCAFFOLD01/24/202284251MENARDS 110-211-6530

Vendor 003146 - MENARDS Total: 249.00

Vendor: 005836 - MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME INF

100.00MEMBERSHIP FEES01/24/202223137-79MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME… 001-110-6430

Vendor 005836 - MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME INF Total: 100.00

Vendor: 005982 - MIDWEST TAPE

111.20DIGITAL MATERIALS01/18/2022501492285MIDWEST TAPE 122-410-6725

Vendor 005982 - MIDWEST TAPE Total: 111.20

Vendor: 002328 - MINER/CHRIS

435.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000383MINER/CHRIS 015-150-6069

Vendor 002328 - MINER/CHRIS Total: 435.00

Vendor: 002336 - MINER/MIKE

135.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000385MINER/MIKE 015-150-6069

Vendor 002336 - MINER/MIKE Total: 135.00

Vendor: 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

347.40MISSION ALARMS01/24/20221058180MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, L… 610-815-6490

Vendor 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Total: 347.40

Vendor: 005312 - MOELLER/JAMES

30.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000377MOELLER/JAMES 015-150-6069

Vendor 005312 - MOELLER/JAMES Total: 30.00

Vendor: 006216 - NORTON/SPENCER

355.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000398NORTON/SPENCER 015-150-6069

Vendor 006216 - NORTON/SPENCER Total: 355.00

Vendor: 005623 - OFFICE EXPRESS

91.34PAPER, PAPER TOWELS, TP01/18/2022203556-0OFFICE EXPRESS 041-410-6535

160.25PAPER, PAPER TOWELS, TP01/18/2022203556-0OFFICE EXPRESS 041-410-6540

Vendor 005623 - OFFICE EXPRESS Total: 251.59



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 6 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005805 - PAULSON/KEITH

145.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000388PAULSON/KEITH 015-150-6069

Vendor 005805 - PAULSON/KEITH Total: 145.00

Vendor: 006199 - POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES

160.00LEGAL UPDATE TRAINING01/24/202210831POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES 001-110-6445

Vendor 006199 - POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES Total: 160.00

Vendor: 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC

1,642.28MTHLY TESTING01/24/20222201051QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC 610-815-6479

Vendor 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC Total: 1,642.28

Vendor: 000040 - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

42.50TECH SERVICE FOR RADIOS01/24/2022100238RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 015-150-6470

Vendor 000040 - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 42.50

Vendor: 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC

575.73BATTERIES01/24/202249608/AFD1REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 015-150-6474

214.70SERVICE01/24/202249777/SERTREDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 001-110-6537

195.95OIL CHANGE, TIRES01/24/202249812/2018REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 001-110-6474

Vendor 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC Total: 986.38

Vendor: 004796 - REXCO EQUIPMENT

57.60HYD OIL01/24/2022P51294REXCO EQUIPMENT 110-211-6530

Vendor 004796 - REXCO EQUIPMENT Total: 57.60

Vendor: 006223 - ROGERS ROCK AND SAND

1,637.49SALT MIX - SNOW01/24/20222107ROGERS ROCK AND SAND 110-211-6544

557.16SALT MIX - SNOW01/24/20222119ROGERS ROCK AND SAND 110-211-6544

Vendor 006223 - ROGERS ROCK AND SAND Total: 2,194.65

Vendor: 000371 - ROUTE 3 PRESS

12.00WAPSI PLANT BOOK01/18/2022122321ROUTE 3 PRESS 041-410-6501

Vendor 000371 - ROUTE 3 PRESS Total: 12.00

Vendor: 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN

199.56FUEL TREATMENT01/24/20220310160566SADLER POWER TRAIN 110-211-6553

199.56FUEL TREATMENT01/24/20220310160566SADLER POWER TRAIN 610-815-6474

Vendor 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN Total: 399.12

Vendor: 000991 - SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT

80.00STRUT SKID LOADER01/24/2022IM61903SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT 610-815-6470

Vendor 000991 - SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT Total: 80.00

Vendor: 005666 - SELECT SERVICE

180.00PORTA POTTY BALLFIELD01/24/20226258SELECT SERVICE 043-430-6531

Vendor 005666 - SELECT SERVICE Total: 180.00

Vendor: 000426 - SHADA/TIM

130.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000367SHADA/TIM 015-150-6069

Vendor 000426 - SHADA/TIM Total: 130.00

Vendor: 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG

85.00CITY HALL BOILER01/24/2022942SHAFFER PLBG & HTG 001-650-6474

Vendor 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG Total: 85.00

Vendor: 004456 - SNOW/JASON

285.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000376SNOW/JASON 015-150-6069

Vendor 004456 - SNOW/JASON Total: 285.00

Vendor: 006158 - SNOW/JEREMEIAH

305.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000396SNOW/JEREMEIAH 015-150-6069

Vendor 006158 - SNOW/JEREMEIAH Total: 305.00

Vendor: 005977 - SPEER FINANCIAL

3,500.00SRF LOAN SERVICES01/24/2022011122SPEER FINANCIAL 600-810-6489

Vendor 005977 - SPEER FINANCIAL Total: 3,500.00

Vendor: 005867 - STRUBE/KYLE

190.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000391STRUBE/KYLE 015-150-6069

Vendor 005867 - STRUBE/KYLE Total: 190.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 7 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005507 - SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT

554.00AMMO01/24/20220006009-INSUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT 001-110-6530

Vendor 005507 - SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT Total: 554.00

Vendor: 001038 - SWISHER/JEFF

635.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000368SWISHER/JEFF 015-150-6069

Vendor 001038 - SWISHER/JEFF Total: 635.00

Vendor: 005753 - TAPKEN/MATTHEW

20.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000387TAPKEN/MATTHEW 015-150-6069

Vendor 005753 - TAPKEN/MATTHEW Total: 20.00

Vendor: 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS

287.60FUEL01/24/20224104TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6530

Vendor 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS Total: 287.60

Vendor: 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA

11.86STATE TAX01/07/2022INV0000365TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

2.35STATE TAX01/14/2022INV0000373TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

23.84STATE TAX01/18/2022INV0000405TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

2,245.24STATE TAX01/21/2022INV0000412TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

Vendor 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA Total: 2,283.29

Vendor: 006236 - TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

64,280.71DOWTOWN FACADE01/24/20227RTRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTI… 331-600-6555

Vendor 006236 - TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION Total: 64,280.71

Vendor: 006403 - TYLER BUSINESS FORMS

76.38UB BILL FORMS SHIPPING01/24/202266587-1TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 600-810-6531

76.37UB BILL FORMS SHIPPING01/24/202266587-1TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 610-815-6531

Vendor 006403 - TYLER BUSINESS FORMS Total: 152.75

Vendor: 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR

65.87MTHLY CELL PHONES01/24/2022011022U.S. CELLULAR 110-211-6490

156.21MTHLY CELL PHONES01/24/2022011022U.S. CELLULAR 600-810-6373

156.21MTHLY CELL PHONES01/24/2022011022U.S. CELLULAR 610-815-6373

Vendor 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR Total: 378.29

Vendor: 006046 - US AUTOFORCE

584.00TIRES01/24/20222232963US AUTOFORCE 001-110-6474

Vendor 006046 - US AUTOFORCE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 000359 - US POSTMASTER

310.46UB BILLING POSTAGE01/19/202201182022US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

310.46UB BILLING POSTAGE01/19/202201182022US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

132.50UB ANNUAL POSTAGE RENEWAL01/24/2022012022US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

132.50UB ANNUAL POSTAGE RENEWAL01/24/2022012022US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

Vendor 000359 - US POSTMASTER Total: 885.92

Vendor: 005703 - VISA

20.32ANAMOSAYEARBOOKS DOMAIN01/18/202281516467VISA 041-410-6480

14.95WIX DOMAIN01/18/2022970007039VISA 041-410-6480

Vendor 005703 - VISA Total: 35.27

Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

22.36SUPPLIES12/13/2021039697858WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6535

34.84BATTERIES, TRASH BAGS01/18/20224974WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 041-410-6540

278.11BAL FORWARD01/24/2022011022WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total: 335.31

Vendor: 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO.

145.00DESK CHAIR01/24/2022M138079WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT … 043-430-6535

Vendor 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 145.00

Vendor: 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA

587.36LEGALS01/24/2022122147098WOODWARD COMMUNITY ME… 001-622-6414

Vendor 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA Total: 587.36



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 8 of 10

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005131 - YOUNG/ROBERT

155.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000395YOUNG/ROBERT 015-150-6069

Vendor 005131 - YOUNG/ROBERT Total: 155.00

Vendor: 005449 - ZIMMERMAN/BRODY

90.00FIRE SERVICE01/12/2022INV0000381ZIMMERMAN/BRODY 015-150-6069

Vendor 005449 - ZIMMERMAN/BRODY Total: 90.00

Grand Total: 1,400,599.18



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 9 of 10

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

001 - GENERAL FUND 26,727.4549,698.52

015 - FIRE SERVICE 8,095.0014,866.38

041 - LIBRARY FUND 1,116.641,273.01

043 - PARKS & RECREATION 0.002,098.25

044 - AQUA COURT 0.00160.65

046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENTER FUND 0.001,927.84

110 - ROAD USE TAX 1.806,990.14

122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65% 1,052.151,103.08

331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGRAMS 0.0064,880.71

341 - FIRE STATION ADDITION 0.00181,286.34

351 - POLICE STATION RENOVATION 0.00900.00

600 - WATER FUND 315.371,066,803.63

610 - WASTEWATER FUND 310.468,610.63

37,618.87Grand Total: 1,400,599.18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-000-2200 FIT HOLDING 4,826.974,826.97

001-000-2201 SIT HOLDING 2,283.292,283.29

001-000-2202 FICA HOLDING 7,871.287,871.28

001-000-2203 IPERS HOLDING 9,836.919,836.91

001-000-2204 PEDC HOLDING 30.0030.00

001-000-2206 MEDICARE HOLDING 1,879.001,879.00

001-110-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00855.06

001-110-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00124.71

001-110-6430 MEMBERSHIP DUES & SU… 0.00100.00

001-110-6445 TRAINING AND REGISTRAT… 0.00160.00

001-110-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.00779.95

001-110-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.001,088.29

001-110-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.00554.00

001-110-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.0022.36

001-110-6537 JCERT 0.00214.70

001-110-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.001,526.85

001-610-6479 CONTRBUTIONS TO OUTS… 0.008,650.00

001-610-6514 CONTINGENCY, COUNCIL 0.00375.00

001-622-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.001,305.71

001-622-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00272.31

001-622-6414 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00587.36

001-622-6454 MAINT. CONTRACT PAGE… 0.00304.90

001-622-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.005,600.00

001-622-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.0076.45

001-650-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00288.42

001-650-6474 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.0085.00

015-150-6069 CALL/MEETING STIPEND 8,095.008,095.00

015-150-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00476.07

015-150-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0057.82

015-150-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.0042.50

015-150-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.00575.73

015-150-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.0098.06

015-150-6552 VEHICLE PARTS EXPENSES 0.005,521.20

041-410-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00156.37

041-410-6471 MAINTENANCE, COPIER 96.0096.00

041-410-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 77.5077.50

041-410-6480 MAINT. CONTRACT COM… 35.2735.27

041-410-6501 BOOKS AND PERIODOCALS 621.44621.44

041-410-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 91.3491.34

041-410-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 195.09195.09



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 1/12/2022 - 1/25/2022

1/21/2022 2:00:20 PM Page 10 of 10

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

043-430-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0089.49

043-430-6402 ADVERTISING, GENERAL 0.00440.00

043-430-6490 EVENT EXPENSES 0.00492.99

043-430-6531 SUPPLIES, REC. PROGRAM 0.00930.77

043-430-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.00145.00

044-440-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0035.01

044-440-6546 MERCHANDISE FOR RESA… 0.00125.64

046-460-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.001,374.03

046-460-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0073.32

046-460-6452 CONTRCT,MAINT. BLDGS … 0.0075.00

046-460-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00378.57

046-460-6541 SUPPLIES, JANITORIAL MA… 0.0026.92

110-211-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 1.801.80

110-211-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00680.80

110-211-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0066.04

110-211-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL 0.001,513.34

110-211-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT PAGE… 0.0065.87

110-211-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.00674.19

110-211-6544 SUPPLIES, SNOW & ICE R… 0.002,194.65

110-211-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.001,296.09

110-211-6553 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00497.36

122-210-6372 ELECTRIC UTILITIES, ST LI… 0.0050.93

122-410-6725 EQUIPMENT 1,052.151,052.15

331-600-6555 CONSTRUCTION 0.0064,280.71

331-601-6455 GENERAL CONTRACTS 0.00600.00

341-150-6555 CONSTRUCTION 0.00181,286.34

351-111-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00900.00

600-810-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 4.914.91

600-810-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00546.72

600-810-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00218.94

600-810-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL EXPENS… 0.001,513.35

600-810-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.0064.34

600-810-6489 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.003,500.00

600-810-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 310.46442.96

600-810-6531 SUPPLIES, BILLING 0.00127.86

600-810-6536 SUPPLIES, COMPUTER 0.000.09

600-810-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.001,215.89

600-810-6780 WATER TREATMENT PROJ… 0.001,059,168.57

610-815-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.002,513.12

610-815-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00387.88

610-815-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL EXPENS… 0.001,513.35

610-815-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00355.54

610-815-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.00199.56

610-815-6479 PROF. SERVICES - TESTING 0.001,642.28

610-815-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.00347.40

610-815-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 310.46442.96

610-815-6530 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 0.0015.88

610-815-6531 SUPPLIES, BILLING 0.00127.84

610-815-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00484.82

610-815-6555 WASTEWATER TREATME… 0.00375.00

610-815-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.00205.00

Grand Total: 37,618.871,400,599.18

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 37,618.871,400,599.18

Grand Total: 37,618.871,400,599.18


	Agenda
	4.1 - 01.10.22 Minutes
	4.2 - 1.19.22  Work Session Minutes
	7.2 - Snyder and Associates MEMO_2022-01-24_EngReport
	7.3 - HR Green AnamosaProjectStatus-011221
	7.4 - Resolution 2022- Amending Downtown Task Force
	8.1 - Resolution 2022- Setting PH on Proposed Tax Levy
	8.2 - Resolution 2022- Public Hearing for Plans, Specs, Costs Sycamore Street
	8.4 - Resolution 2022-04 Approving the STBG Grant Agreement
	8.5 - Well no 6 Pay Request 3.pdf
	8.6 - Well_6-BP_1-Change_Order_1-with_Attachment
	8.7 - DTR_Pay App 07
	8.8 - Boomerang_Pay_Request_1-with_Attachment.pdf
	8.9 - Waste Collection Licenses
	8.10 - Expense Approval Report 1.24.22



